
 

City of Wilson, NC. 
 

Addendum 2 

Please send inquiries and questions 
about this RFP to: 

RFP: 2023-32 – Demolition Services – 1673 
Parkwood Boulevard 

Ricky Wilson RFP Due Date: (extended to: 07/26/2023 @ 

2:00 pm) 

Purchasing Manager 
rvwilson@wilsonnc.org 

Contract Type: Demolition Services 

 

Failure to acknowledge and return this addendum may subject your bid to be rejected based on the 

below information. 

 

Vendor: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Question 1: How far does the demo go away from the buildings? It is requested that all buildings and 

connected awnings, concrete sidewalks, and curbs be demolished.   

Question 2: Will the contractor be responsible for getting the utilities disconnected such as cut & 

capping? This will be handled through the City of Wilson and with the awarded contractor, but the 

City will be providing this before the actual demo work begins. 

Question 3: Will the slab and footers be part of this demolition? Yes, please refer to Attachment D, 

Demolition and Abatement Provisions in RFP document.  

Question 4: Is there a preferred place to dispose of demolition material? The disposal is addressed in 

Attachment D of the RFP specifically (Disposal and Final Steps) 

Question 5: Is there a fire hydrant for accessing water during demolition? A fire hydrant will be 

located and provided for the awarded contractor. 

Question 6: Is this one contract or will it be split? This is for one contract and this demolition is not 

intended to be split. The city will award based off of Lowest Responsive Responsible Bidder. 

*This contract is for both abatement and demolition at the old bank building and demolition only at 

the old Kroger building** 

 

 

 

mailto:rvwilson@wilsonnc.org


Question 7: Can we get a picture of the roof of the old Kroger building? Yes, see below and an 

additional attachment will be provided. 

 


